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January 12, 2016 

 

Hydrology Development 

City of Albuquerque 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque, NM  87103 

 

Re:   Coors Pavilion Subdivision –Grading Plan for Grading Permit 

 

We are requesting a review of the attached plan in support of the Grading Permit of TRACT X-1-

A2 UNIVERSITY OFALBUQUERQUE URBAN CENTER AND the Coors Pavilion 

Subdivision.  The subdivision is located at the corner of Coors Blvd. and St. Josephs Dr. NW.  

The plan covers the rough grading and drainage features of the subdivision.  We are requesting a 

review for compliance with City requirements. 

 

Please contact me at 410-1622 or via email if you have any questions or comments. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ron E. Hensley P.E. 

ron@thegroup.cc 
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